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Thompson Realty
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P.O. Box 30117 Seven Mile Beach
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The Managing Director
Information and Communications Technology Authority
P.O. Box 2502

Grand Cayman KY1-1101
Cayman Islands

May 28, 2008

Dear Mr. Archbold
RE: LNP
We are happy to provide some comments on LNP costs.

A maximum of 85 cents a month on our bill is acceptable as long as everyone can keep
their phone number and change to another phone company.

It is our opinion that if we could move to another phone company for more than a year,
they will probably not charge us $10.00.

Our biggest concern is that LNP works well and does not affect service. As a business,
we cannot accept to have our telephone service interrupted. We hope that the ICTA will
ensure that everything goes smoothly with all other companies as well.

Yours truly,

Kel Thompso'n



